

jay scullin

profile

I am a three year honor student studying Graphic Design at the University of Massachusetts, Lowell. My work career thus far has centered around developing a unique and engaging customer service experience through various retail positions in addition to some personal endeavors. Upon graduation I will be seeking a career utilizing my love for art and my life long interest in technology, while maintaining my connection with people.

software experience

Photoshop	Maya	Dreamweaver
Illustrator	Lightwave	Flash
CorelDraw	3ds Max	iLife
InDesign	Poser	C++

gallery showings and awards

- 2006 • International Film Show, Lowell MA
- 2006 • LTC 100 second festival, Lowell MA
- 2005 • Riverhawk Productions Logo Design Contest, Lowell MA
- 2004 • Dugan Gallery, Lowell, MA
- 2003 • Merrimack College, North Andover MA
- 2002 • State House, Boston MA

volunteerism

- 2002 • Designed Graphics for playbill, signs, advertisements, and t-shirts for Neverland Theaters
- 2000 • Assisted Parent Teacher Association with "Toys for Emma" holiday toy drive.
- 1999 • Assisted St. Mary's Church in setting up before and after church functions.

education

- 2004 - 2007 **University of Massachusetts, Lowell MA**
 - Enrolled as a Graphic Design Major.
 - Member of the National Honor's Society.
- 2003 - 2004 **Merrimack College, North Andover MA**
 - Enrolled as a Computer Science Major.

work experience

- 2006 - 2007 **Product Specialist, Circuit City, Danvers, MA**
 - Assisted customers in making well informed decisions on imaging and computer purchases.
 - Oversaw imaging department, keeping employees informed of major promotions and sales events.
 - Handled register transactions, including register opening and locking.
 - Pivotal in reorganizing entire imaging department, making it easier for employees and customers to sell and purchase products.
- 2004 - 2005 **Produce Assistant, Market Basket, Rowley, MA**
 - Worked on the floor selling produce foods and helping customers in choosing and finding items.
 - Stocked shelves with new and seasonal foods
 - Cleaned and organized department
 - Arranged different fruit baskets.
- 2002 - 2003 **IT Resident, Transit Safety, Georgetown, MA**
 - Diagnosed and resolved software and hardware problems.
 - Advised computer and component purchases.
 - Installed and networked a series of computers.
- 2000 - 2001 **Customer Service, Staples, Danvers MA**
 - Handled cash and non-cash transactions.
 - Recorded cash flow from registers.
 - Solved customer concerns and questions.
 - Assisted in the purchasing of computer systems.